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Catalan in St Andrews

Dear Mr Dobson, :
Our catalanista is naturally upset by the place

allotted to St Andrews on p. 5 of your Catalan number. This university ought to
be in the first group of institutions. A student may, and often does, write
1/5 of his final papers on Catalan subjects. Eenthusiasts may chose in addition
Special Papers in Catalan. Both medieval and contemporary literature are covered,
and she has for the last two years been supervising a Ph.D student who is working
on March,

A correction in the next issue would help, but if this
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(Professor L.J.Woodward) ' /

is inconvenient we will forgive.

Yours



